From: Bob Oelberg [mailto:bob@oelbergla.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:32 PM

To: Kevin Rothrock <kevin@townofblowingrocknc.gov>

Cc: Sr., John G. Aldridge <john.aldridgesr@dentons.com>; Jim Pitts <jpitts@brmountainclub.com>
Subject: Plan and presentation submittal for Laurel Lane, e-mail 1 of 2

Dear Kevin,

Attached, please find the plans and presentation submittal for the Laurel Lane median
landscape project in Blowing Rock. This is intended for review and presentation to the Town
Council at their February 14th meeting. The actual plan submittal drawings are called ‘Laurel
Lane Median [1-3] of 3 2-01-17. So there are just three plan submittal drawings.

The presentation is intended to include these three plan submittal drawings as well as four
additional exhibits which are attached to an e-mail immediately following this.

Please don’t hesitate to call if there are any questions.

Bob

Robert N Oelberg ASLA PA

782 Little Laurel Rd Ext Boone, NC 28607
(828) 264-4149 (0) (828) 406-8218 (C)
bob@oelbergla.com www.oelbergla.com
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